SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

APPROVED

Minutes Thursday, October 18, 2012

Present: T. McGrath (proxy for M. Fritch), M. Parsons, J. Parker, E. Norvell, A. MacNeill,

C. Robertson, J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers,

T. Walker, C. Monaco (proxy for T. Nguyen, A. Svedberg

Absent: M. Fritch (excused), S. Narayanan, F. Zand, T. Nguyen (excused),

Guests: J. Braun, T. Mayasa, K. Owen, K. Perigo, J. Baker

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed guests and members.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to approve the revised agenda for October 18, 2012.
- * MSC L. Horsman/S. Flor to approve the minutes of October 4, 2012.

Information

- * The next CRC workshop will be held on Friday 10/26/12 in LRC 229. The final workshop for the fall semester will be on 11/30/12 also in LRC 229.
- MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to approve as walk-ins to CIC the following Mesa's TMC degrees as soon as they have passed articulation and faculty approval: Art History, Communication Studies, Geology, History, Journalism, Kinesiology, Mathematics, Physics and Political Science.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Oberbauer to submit the revisions of CHIL 141, CISC 181, PHIL 104B, PHIL 125 and the deactivations of HOSP 140, HOSP 201, MUSI 296, PHYE 242, CONF AS Degree, Certificate of Achievement & Certificate of Performance to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/D. Rogers to submit **JOUR 200** pulled from consent agenda to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to submit the PHYE Fitness Specialist Certificate of Achievement pulled from consent agenda to CIC.
- * Old items for review returned to hold status: BLAS 111, HOSP 101 & HOSP 110, HOSP 111, HOSP 115, HOSP 120, HOSP 130, HOSP 150, HOSP 151, HOSP 160, HOSP 165, HOSP 170, HOSP 175, HOSP 185, HOSP 186, HOSP 270, and HOSP 290.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Monaco to submit **BIOL 100** aligned integration to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit **BLAS 155** aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC A. MacNeill/L. Horsman to submit the **WEBD AS Degree & WEBD Certificate of Achievement** program revisions to CIC.
- * ARTF 175B aligned revision was placed on hold.
- * Guest T. Mayasa discussed the assigning of disciplines to established Black Study courses. By consensus the committee agreed that the BLAS courses going through revision are currently articulated with CSU and cross discipline qualifications were established at the time of articulation.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit **BLAS 104, BLAS 140A**, and **BLAS 140B** aligned revision and integrations to CIC.
- * MSC A. Svedberg/L. Horsman to submit **PHYE 120** aligned revision to CIC.

* The following proposals remain on hold: Courses - ARCH 105, ARCH 107, ARCH 109, ARCH 126, CHIC 110B, CHIC 230, CHIC 203, CHIC 204, FREN 102, PHIL 110, PHYS 195, TAGA 101, TAGA 102, MUSI 100 and the Music Studies AS Degree.

City

* MSC A. MacNeill/C. Robertson to support the aligned revision **BLAS 150**.

Miramar

* MSC E. Norvell/A. Svedberg to support aligned revisions **CBTE 128**, **CBTE 152** and **CBTE 153**.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported CIC approved the change of **CONF 140** to **FASH 168** for fall 2013.
- * There were no reports.
- * The SLO handout for 10/18/12 agenda items was distributed via email.
- * The CIC 9/27/12 addendum and 10/11/12 summary were distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 4:05 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: November 1, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435